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Abdul Rehman

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>
Sent: 08 February 2024 23:36
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: GHL Hyderabad Refrigeration Quote Required
Attachments: GHL Hyderabad Refrigeration.xls

Dear Abdul, 
 
Please find attached herewith the same. 
 
Price mentioned in the attached sheet are Basic Price per unit. 
 
GST @ 18% extra. 
 
Payment terms as per agreed terms. 
 
 
With Regards, 
Pankaj Asrani 
Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd, 
Mobile : +91 9016175500 
Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925 
Service Request : care@elanpro.net +91 8882302532 
Website : www.elanpro.net 

 
 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 06 February 2024 14:05 
Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: GHL Hyderabad Refrigeration Quote Required 
 
Hello Team,  
 
We are coming up with multiple outlet at the Hyderabad Airport.   
 
We request you to kindly share the Pi by tomorrow EOD as we need to close the ordering latest by Thursday.  
 
 

Outlet Name SR. No DESCRIPTION 
OVERALL 

SIZE QTY Make Model Category  
Vendor 
Name  Brand 

Model 
No Rate Amount 

Brioche 
Doree FF42 

Brioche Doree 
FF42 DW - 06 

Under Counter Dish Washing 
Machine 

610 x 600 x 
820 1 Electrolux 400153 Boughtout      

Brioche 
Doree FF42 

Brioche Doree 
FF42 SE -03 Cold Display Counter 

900 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 09 Refrigeration      

Brioche 
Doree FF42 

Brioche Doree 
FF42 SE -04 Cold Display Counter 

900 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 09 Refrigeration      

Brioche 
Doree FF42 

Brioche Doree 
FF42 SE -05 Cold Display Counter 

1500 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 15 Refrigeration      

Brioche 
Doree FF42 

Brioche Doree 
FF42 SE -19 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 

550 x 550 x 
800 1 Manitowoc UG - 50 Boughtout      
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Doner & 
Gyros -
F010B 

Doner & Gyros -
F010B DG - 01 Cold Display Counter 

900 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 09 Refrigeration      

Doner & 
Gyros -
F010B 

Doner & Gyros -
F010B DG - 18 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 

550 x 550 x 
800 1 Manitowoc UG - 50 Boughtout      

Doner & 
Gyros -
F010B 

Doner & Gyros -
F010B BDG - 
04 

Under Counter Dish Washing 
Machine 

610 x 600 x 
820 1 Electrolux 400153 Boughtout      

Doner & 
Gyros -
F010B 

Doner & Gyros -
F010B BDG - 
07 G.N. Size 2 Door Vertical Chiller 

700 x 818 x 
1990 1 Western HRW-77MS4 / LS4 Refrigeration      

Doner & 
Gyros -
F010B 

Doner & Gyros -
F010B BDG - 
08 

G.N. Size 2 Door Vertical Deep 
freezer 

700 x 818 x 
1990 1 Western 

HFW-77MS4-IC / 
LS4-IC Refrigeration      

Doner & 
Gyros Unit F 
22 

Doner & Gyros 
Unit F 22 DG - 
01 Cold Display Counter 

900 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 09 Refrigeration      

Doner & 
Gyros Unit F 
22 

Doner & Gyros 
Unit F 22 DG - 
18 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 

550 x 550 x 
800 1 Manitowoc UG - 50 Boughtout      

Doner & 
Gyros Unit F 
22 

Doner & Gyros 
Unit F 22 BDG - 
03 

Under Counter Dish Washing 
Machine 

610 x 600 x 
820 1 Electrolux 400153 Boughtout      

Doner & 
Gyros Unit F 
22 

Doner & Gyros 
Unit F 22 BDG - 
05 

G.N. Size 2 Door Vertical Deep 
freezer 

700 x 818 x 
1990 1 Western 

HFW-77MS4-IC / 
LS4-IC Refrigeration      

Frank F44 

Frank F44 FK - 
01 Cold Display Counter 

1200 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 12 Refrigeration      

Frank F44 

Frank F44 FK - 
02 Cold Display Counter 

900 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 09 Refrigeration      

Frank F44 

Frank F44 FK - 
03 

Three Door Under Counter Chiller 
- Compressor on LHS With 1/6 GN 
Pans On Top 

1660 x 710 x 
850 + 150 1 Western 

RTW-177MS4-GN 
/LS4 - GN Refrigeration      

Frank F44 

Frank F44 FK - 
08 

Three Door Under Counter Chiller 
- Compressor on LHS 

1660 x 710 x 
850 1 Western 

RTW-177MS4-GN 
/LS4 - GN Refrigeration      

Frank F44 

Frank F44 FK - 
14 

9 Drawers Under Counter Chiller 
with 2 OHS, Compressor on LHS 

1660 x 700 x 
850 1 Western RTDW187MS4-333 Refrigeration      

Frank F44 

Frank F44 FK - 
17 Single Door Under Counter Refer 

700 x 755 x 
850 1 Western RTW-70MS4 / LS4 Refrigeration      

Frank F44 

Frank F44 FK - 
20 

Under Counter Dish Washing 
Machine 

610 x 600 x 
820 1 Electrolux 400153 Boughtout      

Haati Kaapi 
FF009 

Haati Kaapi 
FF009 HK - 03 Cold Display Counter 

1500 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 15 Refrigeration      

Hatti Kaapi 
FF052 

Hatti Kaapi 
FF052 HK - 08 Cold Display Counter 

1500 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 15 Refrigeration      

Mile Cookies 
FF025 

Mile Cookies 
FF025 MK - 04 Cold Display Counter 

1200 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 12 Refrigeration      

Mile Cookies 
FF025 

Mile Cookies 
FF025 MK - 05 Ice Cream Fridge 

756 x 695 x 
885 1 Western NWHF225GCL-HC Refrigeration      

Mile Cookies 
FF025 

Mile Cookies 
FF025 MK - 06 Cold Display Counter 

1200 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 12 Refrigeration      
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Mile Cookies 
FF025 

Mile Cookies 
FF025 MK - 07 Cold Display Counter 

1200 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 12 Refrigeration      

Mile Cookies 
FF025 

Mile Cookies 
FF025 MK - 18 

Under Counter Ice Cube Machine - 
50 KG Capacity 

550 x 550 x 
800 1 

Icematic / 
Manitowoc C- 54 / UG - 50 Boughtout      

Mile Cookies 
FF045 

Mile Cookies 
FF045 MK - 10 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 

550 x 550 x 
800 1 Manitowoc UG - 50 Boughtout      

Mile Cookies 
FF045 

Mile Cookies 
FF045 MK - 14 Cold Display Counter 

900 x 665 x 
1235 2 Western PTW 09 Refrigeration      

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


